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From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Wednesday, 9 August 2017 11:58 AM
To: Mandy NEWTON
Cc:
Subject: Review of [DLM=Sensitive]
Importance: High

Sensitive

Regards

John

John Brayley

Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Australian Border Force
Health Services and Policy Division

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P: | M:
E:

Sensitive

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information” as defined under the Migration
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.
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From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 13 August 2017 6:14 PM

To: Mandy NEWTON

Cc:
Subject:

Mandy

(it is a large attachment so is sent separately).

Regards

John
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.

From: Mandy NEWTON
Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 7:49 AM
To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE:_ [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Thanks
Mandy Newton APM

Deputy Commissioner Support
Australian Border Force

P I | v I | =

For-Official-Use-Only

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 9:58 PM
To: Mandy NEWTON

(S::bmmM#or-OfﬁciaI-Use-OnIy]

Mandy

_ will be undertaking this follow-up with the relevant desk in DFAT.
Regards

John

From: Mandy NEWTON
Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 2:08 PM
To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
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John,

As discussed this morning | think it is worthwhile for you to follow up with DFAT_

Regards

Mandy

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 13 August 2017 6:13 PM
To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject:

Mandy,
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For your consideration.

Regards

John

For-Official-Use-Only
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From: Mandy NEWTON

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 9:46 PM

To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Patient Death - Onshore [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Noted thanks John I saw the update on circumstances.
Regards

Mandy

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 08:56 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: FW: Patient Death - Onshore [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hello Mandy

I sent this to you as well but it bounced from your email account

John

John Brayley
Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Australian Border Force
Health Services and Policy Division

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P: M:
E:

Sent with Good (www.good.com)




From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 08:54 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Patient Death - Onshore [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Dear all

I understand from that we are about to receive an incident report of a patient death.

FOI Document #5

More details should be in the incident report.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2017 9:59 PM
To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: Future planning

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Mandy

Regards

John
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From: Mandy NEWTON

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2017 8:29 PM

To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Update Burns Patient [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Noted thanks John

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 09:44 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time

Mandy NEWTON

Subject: Update Burns Patient [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

Dear all

has advised that on further assessment the patient has_

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

Sent: Saturday, 26 August 2017 11:06 PM

To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Personal feedback [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

John,

Thanks for your email. I appreciate your position on this and am happy for you to send the material to me
acknowledging your personal views on the issue.

I appreciate the update you have provided to me on your personal position. I am happy to acknowledge your
position which ever direction you decide to take. I know working through these issues may be very difficult
and I am very happy to chat anything through if it helps.

Kind regards

Mandy

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 03:47 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: Personal feedback

Mandy
As you know | met with the Sec and Comm on Thursday. | expect to send an email soon with my decision about

which option | will take up (work on HA health planning, annual leave for a while, or departure). Even if | chose the
latter | will still seek to obtain temporary health related work in the APS.

Regards
John
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From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 27 August 2017 7:15 PM
To: Mandy NEWTON

Cc:
Subject: FW: Summary of activity on Nauru [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Mandy
FYI
this bounced on my first attempt to forward it.

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

Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2017 03:34 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Summary of activity on Nauru [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

- sent this update to myself which I found helpful and forward for your information.

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

From:

Sent: Sunday, August 27,2017 11:02 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: Summary of activity on Nauru [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

John,

I thought it might be useful to provide a summary of activity undertaken on Nauru.

and I have developed a Users' Guide which brings together in one document both the
extant Act and the Amendments, with explanatory notes and a process map. We have identified that some of the forms referred to
in the legislation have not yet been drafted and so have done this, as well as drafting a patient rights information sheet.

The other outstanding task is the identification,
training and certification of "authorised officers" under the Act, who are given powers to detain and restrain mental health
consumers, under the guidance of a clinician.

We provided training to ABF, IHMS, Host, BRS and Wllsons using the Guide and a sheet summarising role and responsibilities.
This was well received, with one stakeholder describing the process as now "crystal clear".
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Assistant Secretary
Health Planning and Strategy Branch

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Mobile: -
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From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 12:59 PM
To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject:Fw: FT 0 adviceon options

[DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 09:51 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To:
Subject: FW:
options [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

John Brayley

Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Australian Border Force
Health Services and Policy Division

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

advice on
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Sent with Good (www.good.com)
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From: Mandy NEWTON

Sent: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 9:23 PM

To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Personal and Confidential [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Thanks a John I will get a response through tomorrow. Regards

Mandy

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 04:38 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Mandy NEWTON;

Ce:

Subject: FW: Personal and Confidential [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

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
Sent: Sunday, 3 September 2017 1:05 AM
To: Mandy NEWTON

Cc:
Subject: RE: Request- Request ID :- [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Mandy

This evening | have received a further follow —up email from

| have sent the consent to- and reattach it to this email as well. (I am not sure if- is about this weekend. |
left a phone message.)

—

Earlier this year we put arrangements in place for
through IOM.

Regards
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John

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2017 9:08 PM
To: Mandy NEWTON

Cc:
Subject: FW: Request- Request ID - [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

y———
The email trail below describes a current event_

Thank you for considering these options.

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
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 08:45 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Request

Request ID : [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 08:12 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: John BRAYLEY;

Subject: RE: Request Request ID : [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only

John —

No further action require by DIBP officers.

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
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P:+612 | M:
E: kylie

For-Official-Use-Only

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2017 7:39 PM

Subject: RE: Request Request ID :- [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thank you -

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
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 07:56 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: John BRAYLEY;
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Subject: RE: Request_ Request ID :- [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

All,

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
Regards,

Offshore Health Operations
Australian Border Force
Mob:

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 06:31 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: John BRAYLEY;

Subject: RE: Request Request ID :- [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Ack. Stand by.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
Regards,

Offshore Health Operations
Australian Border Force
Mob:

From: John BRAYLEY
, August 31,2017 06:30 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Request Request ID :- [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

That would be great. Most appreciated. I have called_ and explained the reasons.

John
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Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From:

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 06:26 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: John BRAYLEY;

Subject: RE: Request Request ID :- [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

All,

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
Regards,

Offshore Health Operations

Australian Border Force
Mob:

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 06:14 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: Request Request ID :- [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

A further statement about 1s indicated.
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Thank you for considering this advice. We can provide further review of any additional assessments that
may occur.

Regards

John

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 02:40 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: Request Request ID : % [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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
Sent: Thursday, 31 Au,

Subject: RE: Request Request ID : [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only

I have just read this _ report.

—
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Regards

John

John Brayley

Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Australian Border Force Health Services and Policy Division Department of Immigration
and Border Protection

P: M:

E:

For-Official-Use-Only

From:
Sent: Thursday, 31 Au
To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Request [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only| Request ID _

Hi Dr Brayley,

I provided a Assessment on 29-08-27 - please see the attached. There were no further -

assessments after this date.

Kind regards,

International Health and Medical Services Level 1, Building B
4 Drake Avenue

Macquarie Park NSW 2113
Tel:
Mobile:

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2017 1:49 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Request [DLM=For-Ofticial-Use-Only]

Priority A

I would be iateful for a coii of

8
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

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email,
including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

Important Notice:

This communication (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail
message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 3 September 2017 9:46 AM
To: Mandy NEWTON

Cc:
Subject: RE: Transfer of patient to Australia !_) [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

DCS,

Regards

John

From: Mandy NEWTON
Sent: Sunday, 3 September 2017 8:37 AM

To: John BRAYLEY ;
Cc:

Subject: RE: Transfer of patient to Australia _) [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

We are currently working through further issues related to

An update will be provided when additional assessment activity has been undertaken.

Regards



FOI Document #14

Mandy

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Sunday, September 03, 2017 01:02 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: _

Cc: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: RE: Transfer of patient to Australia _) [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

My e-mail to the TPC is attached which supports. transfer to Australia, along with the RMM.

Regards
John

From: P

Sent: Monday, 31 July 2017 5:10 PM
To: John BRAYLEY
Cc: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: RE: Transfer of patient to Australia [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]
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John

Appreciate your advice however the policy position and direction is clear on this, and. will not be brought
to Australia.

Regards

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 04:39 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To:

Cc: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: Transfer of patient to Australia _) [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

This email is sent to you in my role as CMO/SG
directly advising the Commissioner and Secretary.

Iy —
]
—
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Regards

John

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 30 July 2017 3:46 PM
To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: FW: Category 2 (Major) / SITREP 02 / RPCS17-3039 - Category 2 (Major) - Accident/Injury/Iliness/Medical -
Major / Manus RPC [Sensitive] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

Mandy,

FYI

Medical advice is below.

Separately- team are following up information about_. It will also be helpful to know more
about the incident, although we have sufficient information at this stage (I understand this to be_

-) for medical advice to be given to us and considered.

John
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Sensitive:Personal

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 30 July 2017 3:32 PM

Subject: RE: Category 2 (Major) / SITREP 02 / RPCS17-3039 - Category 2 (Major) - Accident/Injury/lliness/Medical -
Major / Manus RPC [Sensitive] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only

Thank you for the RMM.

My further notes are below.

Further information | have collected during phone calls is below.
Regards

John
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From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 30 July 2017 1:20 PM

Subject: RE: Category 2 (Major) / SITREP 02 / RPCS17-3039 - Category 2 (Major) - Accident/Injury/lliness/Medical -
Major / Manus RPC [Sensitive] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thank you -
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The RMM is expected soon.

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
Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2017 12:55 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: John BRAYLEY;
Ce:

Subject: FW: Category 2 (Major) / SITREP 02 / RPCS17-3039 - Category 2 (Major) -
Accident/Injury/Illness/Medical - Major / Manus RPC [Sensitive] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good afternoon - FYI and clinical advice re RMM.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
Regards,

Offshore Health Operations
Australian Border Force
Mob:

From:
Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2017 12:50 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To:
Subject: FW: Category 2 (Major) / SITREP 02 / RPCS17-3039 - Category 2 (Major) -

Accident/Injury/Illness/Medical - Major / Manus RPC [Sensitive] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Gents,

Not sure if you have received this.
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Latest is FEE
i’

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From:
Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2017 12:34 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To:
Ce:
Subject: FW: Category 2 (Major) / SITREP 02 / RPCS17-3039 - Category 2 (Major) -

Accident/Injury/Illness/Medical - Major / Manus RPC [Sensitive] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

From:
Sent: Sunday, 30 July 2017 12:02 PM
To:
Subject: Category 2 (Major) / SITREP 02 / RPCS17-3039 - Category 2 (Major) - Accident/Injury/lliness/Medical -
Major / Manus RPC [Sensitive]

[Sensitive]

The following SitRep # 02 has been issued:

Case Reference/ID or Incident Number: RPCS17-3039 - Category 2 (Major) - Accident/Injury/lliness/Medical - Major
Incident occurred at (local time): 30/07/2017 10:16:11

Report accurate at: 30/07/2017 12:01:21

Summary: MANUS UPDATE: As at 11:33 MLT on 30JUL2017:

IHMS advised ABF that ¥ had arrived at the IHMS clinic. 8478

Further information to be provided once known.

Please find additional report details in the SitRep attached.

[Sensitive]
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Fom: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Sunday, 3 September 2017 10:12 AM

To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: RE: Preliminary handover comments [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Mandy
That would be the case.

To be released straight away would be appreciated.

Regards

John

From: Mandy NEWTON

Sent: Sunday, 3 September 2017 8:44 AM

To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Preliminary handover comments [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

John,

Thanks for your notification and respect your decision. So I am clear on your preference, are you looking to
finish this week if that is an option? This is so we can work through formal notification of resignation, early
release potentially from the normal notice period and any outstanding matter that your managing as below.
Happy to discuss.

Regards

Mandy

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
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From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Sunday, September 03, 2017 01:47 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: Preliminary handover comments

Mandy

This is to let you know about particular handover matters for the Division.

Regards

John
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.
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On 2 September 2017 at 22:41, John BRAYLEY

It would seem that you have not heard from my colleague today, so | am following up again.

| Regards
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Thank you for following up with an email that | can forward.

| have sent this to the correct person in the Department to initially respond.
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Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it
is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message
and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive,
legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the
Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 8:46 AM

To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: RE: Strat Coord this morning [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thank you I would. Plane has come in a few minutes late, and I am at the back of the plane so it will take
longer to disembark and I maybe later than usual.

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

Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 07:50 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Strat Coord this morning [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
John,

I am happy either way you're welcome to still come if you would like to.
Regards

Mandy

Mandy Newton APM

Deputy Commissioner Support
Australian Border Force
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For-Official-Use-Only

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 6:44 AM

To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: Strat Coord this morning [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Mandy

Should I go to Strat Coord this morning?

—

If I do go I would be late as usual due to the Qantas winter flight schedule from Adelaide.
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

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 11:48 AM
To: Mandy NEWTON
Cc:
Subject: Request for guidance re HSPD Planning Day Scheduled this Wednesday [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only

Mandy

| have spoken to_ about the following:

1. Planning Day — the proposed agenda is attached.

2. Advice to management team — | am due to chair the Health Executive Committees (AS and EL2 from both

Regards

John

John Brayley
Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Australian Border Force

1
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Health Services and Policy Division
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P: | M:
E:

For-Official-Use-Only
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J": -
. Australian Government
R,

?1@38’ “ Department of Immigration
and Border Protection

Meeting Agenda:
HSPD 2017/18 Planning Day
Wednesday 6 September 2017, 10:30 — 16:00

Location: 5 Chan Street, Belconnen (Aqua Training Suites - Level 6 Room 2 & 3)

TIME AGENDA ITEM LEAD
WELCOME/INTRODUCTIONS 2@
1 | 1030-104 ;
030-1045 HOUSEKEEPING 15 Mins
SETTING THE SCENE FOR THE DAY: PURPOSE AND DESIRED OUTCOMES OF Dr Bravi
2 | 1045-1100 | TODAY y ; A/,r;ﬁey
Refiections on the past year and looking to the future state
HSPD
s | 1100-1130 BRANCH REVIEW OF KEY ACHIEVEMENTS FOR 2016/17 AND ARTICULATION | Directors
OF KEY RISKS GOING FORWARD 5 X 5 Mins
Each
INTO THE LOOKING GLASS - HSPD
Who Are We?
e Clarity of HSPD purpose (f#2®@0 reviews)
e Divisional functions, structures and roles s22)@)(i
4 _ J
1130-1200 Where Do We Fit In? 30 Mins
o Organisational dependencies, touch points, gaps and overlaps
What Are Our Staff Saying?
e Employee survey story
1200-1230 LUNCH BREAK
REFLECTIONS ON THE LOOKING GLASS - GROUP TABLE WORK /22 ;?”icipants
. . ) ns
5 | 1230-1330 e What d.o we see as the biggest risks and press-ures. Scribes &
o Reflecting on what we know, what external reviews have told us and what our Speakers
staff have told us - what are the division’s priorities for 2017/18? Needed
Table
6 | 1330-1400 iLENAtR: back to th b h tabl Speakers
resentation back to the group by each table 30 Mins
1400-1420 AFTERNOON TEA BREAK
DELIVERYING THE PRIORITIES
o What are the strategies (the ‘To Dos’) to deliver the priorities identified? Each Tabl
. . ” acl aple
7 | 1420-1515 * w:o S resﬁ onsible? ) Assigned 1 or
. at are the dependencies” More Priorities
e Whatis the timeframe?
e What is the governance to review and monitor delivery
Table
8 | 1515-1545 gHARITGt.THE PII-(A;N th d di . Speakers
resentation back to the group and discussion 30 Mins
NEXT STEPS AND CLOSE s2201)(a)()
9 | 1545-1600 & Dr Brayley

6 Chan Street Belconnen ACT 2617
PO Box 25 BELCONNEN ACT 2616 e Telephone 02 6264 1111 e Fax 02 6264 2670 e www.border.gov.au
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From: Mandy NEWTON

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 8:54 AM

To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Response re position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

Thanks John,

| am sure there are a few things to finalise and acquit before finishing up.

Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Newton APM
Deputy Commissioner Support
Australian Border Force

P I | I | = I

Sensitive:Personal

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 8:46 AM

To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: RE: Response re position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]
Sensitive:Personal

Mandy

Thank you.

| met with _ yesterday and. has sent the necessary paperwork to me and is checking on a couple of

my questions.

My thought was that Friday would be my last day.



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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 8:41 AM

To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: FW: Response re position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

Can you please provide me with a formal resignation to progress your request with a departure date.

Thanks

Mandy

Mandy Newton APM
Deputy Commissioner Support
Australian Border Force

P I | I | = I

Sensitive:Personal

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 8:04 AM
To: Mandy NEWTON
Cc:
Subject: RE: Response re position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Yes Mandy, that would be the case.
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- kindly assist DCS office in facilitating this, assuming Sec is intending to accept the resignation.
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Regards

s22
()

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Mandy NEWTON

Sent: };}1)?§day, September 05, 2017 07:50 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
TO: s22(1)(a)(ii

Subject: FW: Response re position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]
Sensitive:Personal

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Does John Brayley need to prepare a formal resignation, | have indicated he should, he wishes to finish this week, |
was happy to waiver the normal notice period.

Just checking our normal practice here.
Regards

Mandy

Mandy Newton APM
Deputy Commissioner Support

Australian Border Force
p s220@)() | M S22 | E s220@)()

Sensitive:Personal

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Sunday, 3 September 2017 1:05 AM

To: Michael PEZZULLO <?2®@® Michael OUTRAM <Z0@®
Cc: Mandy NEWTON <@

Subject: Response re position

Sec and A/Comm

| have thought about the three options.

| have decided to resign from the Department, and request to be released with the minimum notice possible.

For your information | am hoping to obtain further temporary work in the APS for a few months.

Thank you once again. | have greatly appreciated the opportunity to work in this foundation role for the Department

and ABF, that has allowed me to contribute to the health of patients and staff, and to Australia’s national security. |
wish you all the best as you lead the organisations to their next step in their evolution.
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Regards

John
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From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2017 11:43 PM
To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject:

Mandy

| just wished to give you an update about the situation with _

The key issues are

Information about the reports received are below:
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A decision is outstanding on his RMM to Australia. | will send similar advice to_

Regards

John
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.

From: Mandy NEWTON
Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2017 5:09 AM
To: John BRAYLEY

Cc:
Subject: RE: [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

John,

This is not a matter that I believe I have discretion on. Please follow up with Murali to see if there are any
further options that can be considered.

Regards

Mandy

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 10:29 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: Mandy NEWTON
Ce:
Subject: FW: [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Mandy,

1
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Thank you for considering this request.
Regards
John

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2017 10:24 AM
To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE:_ [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

Dear John,

Please let me know if you have any further queries.
Kind regards

Manager SES Engagement
Executive Division
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

g

Sensitive:Personal

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 11:27 PM
To:

Subject:

I might explain my question further.

Regards
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From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 9:26 AM
To:
Subject: RE:

[DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive

Regards

John

John Brayley

Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Australian Border Force
Health Services and Policy Division

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P: | M:
E:

Sensitive

From:
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 4:30 PM
To: John BRAYLEY
Subject: Period of notice of resignation [DLM=Sensitive]
Importance: High

Sensitive

Hi John

Kind regards

Manager SES Engagement
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Executive Division
Department of Immigration and Border
Telephone: ZZO@® Mobile; 2@

5 $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sensitive

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.





